

Muhamadjavad Naghibi

Full stake developer

alborz, iran karaj, Alabama, 3138956736 muhamadj.nq@gmail.com +989102680637 Instagram: https://instagram.com/mhd-javad Linkdin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/mhdjavadnaghibi-9115961ba/

I'm a FullStake Developer with +4 years Experience specializing in Php, laravel, React, Mysql, Flutter, Redux, material ui, and Html css.
I have the ability to do difficult tasks both as a team and as an individual, and learning to learn new challenging things. According to the experiences that I have gained in these years, I am interested in working in different fields of design and development in the field of developing and programming. I have developed a work plan for myself in this field. I am my job and I like to enjoy my work and do it with passion to do it in the best possible way.
In addition to these courses and documents and work records, there were other small things that were not mentioned in this resume.

Professional Experience

June 2020 - July 2020	Full stake Faramarket
	Faramarket website (of course, I designed this site for myself and I manage it myself). This site has multi-vendor
	capability and can be used by all individuals and companies who want to sell their products.
May 2018 - May 2018	Front and back-end developer Iran Gostar Advertising Agency
	ranGostar Advertising Center is a site in the field of providing all advertising and marketing services to customers,
	which is developing and providing services with appropriate and desirable quality in the field of advertising. Task
	Summary: 1_ Website design and site program in full 2_ SEO 3_ Site support 4_ Sales of products and customer
	relations 5_ Providing advertising and marketing.
March 2017 - December 2020	Front and back-end developer bitkrix
	Design and programming of a website for buying and selling digital currency on the web platform with Laravel
	Features of this site: 1_ Authentication 2_ Buy and sell 3_ Using Api4_ Site security 5_ SEO 6_ Instant display of prices
	7_Blog
February 2021 - May 2021	Front and back-end developer And Mobile Application Bimehbartar
	Complete design and implementation of the website and application of the top insurance company and perform SEO
	services for the top insurance site
August 2022 - September 2022	Full stake Youtube
	Create youtube site with reactjs laravel and mysql and firebase
Education	
September 2016 - June 2021	Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Mechanical Engineering Azad university at Alborz

Key Skills

- Laravel
- Php
- ReactIs
- Html
- Css
- Flutter
- Asp.net
- Rest api
- Git
- TeamWork